From: Ronnie L

To: City Council

Cc: Kelly Michaels; Mercedes Barcia; Toni Cone; Amanda Hawkins-Brown
Subject: Water treatment plant

Date: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 10:37:04 AM

Caution: This email originated from an external source. Be Suspicious of Attachments,
Links and Requests for Login Information

According to the Gondolier the City Council is proposing to purchase land at 1795 E. Venice Avenue
for a replacement water treatment plantlll This is smack in the middle of a residential area. There
is plenty of land to build something like this away from houses in Venice. How would you like to live
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